Background Document B
Hi Helen

| have been out to check the footpath today and cannot see any reason why this could not be a
PROW.

If you require any further assistance please don’t hesitate to contact me
Thanks

Claire Smith

Housing Manager (Pudsey)

Housing Leeds

Leeds City Council

Westfield House, Lower Wortley Road, LEEDS, LS12 4PT
Landline: 0113 2477489

Mob:07712217140

www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Burrough, Helen

Sent: 04 November 2015 14:04

To: Butt, Faridah; Singh, Jason

Subject: FW: Footpath from Priesthorpe School footbridge to Cote Lane, Farsley

Dear Faridah,

Please see email trial below involving Councillor Carter, regarding a path that runs down the side of
Farsley Fairfield School, Pudsey. The land is vested with Housing, and we would like the path to be
declared as a Public right of Way so that it can be added to the Definitive Map and Statement (legal
record of public rights of way). | will need to send a report to Management Team for approval, and
then get a signature from the vesting department to declare the route as a right of way.

Would you be able to agree this, if not, do you know who could sign the declaration?

Hope that makes sense, please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss it further
Many thanks in advance.

Helen Burrough

Senior Definitive Map Officer
Public Rights of Way

Leeds City Council

0113 3782890
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